SELECTMENS MEETING
TOWN OF HUDSON

MONDAY MAY 2, 2022
MINUTES

L. OPEN MEETING:
- N. Veazie opened meeting at 6:00
IL APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- May 2, 2022 Meeting Minutes- R. Gray made motion to accept minutes as written , M.
Kelley 2™ Discussion- None. Vote 5-0.

III. BOARD OF ASSESSORS/MUNICIPAL OFFICERS

Adjustments to agenda-
a. M. Kelley added ATV trails to unfinished/ old buisness
b. R. Gray added Co- Op rental to new buisness

« Correspondence-
N. Veazie went over all correspondence's. He also read an email with letter of
resignation from the Newsletter from L Hurst . R. Gray made a motion to accept the
letter of ressignation as written. D. Gray 2™ the motion. Discusstion- N. Veazie had
concerns with the discontinuing of the Newsletter due to some people not having access
to a computer. They agreed that if it came up that townspeople still want it we can revisit
it. The board thanked her for her time and effort for doing it. Vote- 5-0

Bangor Humane Society- R. Gray made a motion to accept the contract as written M.
Kelley 2™ the motion. Discussion- None. Vote 5-0

IV. COMMITTEE/DEPARTMENT REPORT

Budget Commitee- L. Nichols discussed that they did their FOAA training at the last
meeting. We are still waiting on Dan Heathcote and Rick Trench's Oaths and FOAA
training Certification. She aslo stated that they decided to have a meeting at the end of
the year the date is TBD.

Cemetery- T. Allen stated they have a meeting coming up next Monday at 10:00 am.
R. Gray stated the trees and debree still haven't been cleaned up. She said that the
contractor was supposed to have done that last year, The board discussed how they may
have to reach out to someone else to take care of it.



Policy Committee- T. Allen said they have a meeting on May 9" @ 6:30. She also
stated that they are lacking 1 member. L. Nichols said she would be happy to serve on
the committee.

Schelorship Committee- D. Miles updated stated they meet last month. They have
received to Applications. They are working on fundraising. They are doing a bottle drive
on June 18", People can drop off bottles to Veazie's as well as setting up donation Jars in
the office and at Roger's Market. She also stated they are trying to orginize the 5K walk
in Honor of Dale Pineo.

Veterans Committee- D. Goddard stated the Flags are up. We all agreed they look
great!

Rec Department- D. Goddard stated they have stated Thall and Little League.
Unfortunatley, there was not enough kids for Farm League so they will be joining
Kenduskeag's team.

Code Enforcement- D. Lacadie updated the board saying he was working on getting
his classes done. He would like to have some speakers. The board agreed to get him
some. He said, he is still working with DEP requarding a residents land.

V. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS

Eaton Peabody- Map 1 Lot 28- K. Gray stated we are still waiting to hear back form
Pottle. K. Gray also stated she is checking to make sure that the Map/Lot is correct on
the Agenda.

ATV Trails- M. Kelley introduced the Trailmaster of the Corinth ATV Club he showed
the board some maps of where he'd like to put the trails. N. veazie asked if he was aware
that the transfer station was CAP property. He stated,, yes he knows. He said they would
definatly put up blocking so ATVS can't go up the hill.N. Veazie also made him aware
they wanted the town owned properties to be signed individually. N. Veazie also asked, if
they could use snowmobile trails. The Trailmaster said, its up to the landowner but yes
they can. He stated he hasn't gotten very far on getting signatures from landowner's.N.
Veazie also made him aware that Mill St. was also Town owned so maybe that was a
possability as well. N. Veazie made a motion to put it on Facebook to get the word out
and maybe get people more onboard. R. Gray 2" the motion.

Discussiuon- None. Vote 5-0

VII. NEW BUSINESS

Milieage Reimbursment- R. Gray stated there is a disagreement on rates. He is going
to work with the policy committee to make a policy for it. As of right now it's 0.46 per
mile and it will stay that way. M. Kelly stated the reimbursment amount has been set by
the budget this year but maybe we could adjust it next year.



R. H Foster Service Contract for Town Office- D. Gray explained that they came in
and did a walk through. They qouted it would cost $33,655 to update the heating
system. This can come out of ARPA Funds. N. Veazie stated it would actually benefit us
as of right now when the heat is on it heats the whole building but with the new system
you can control individual rooms. N. Veazie added that he was getting quotes on
replacing the toilets in the bathrooms as well. R. Gray made a motion to approve the use
of ARPA Funds to use $33,655 to update the heating system. M. Kelley 2™ the motion.
Discussion- None. Vote 5-0

Planning Board- S. Ludwig announced his resignation from the board. He stated he
has enjoyed doing it he just has other things he has to deal with right now. The board
thanked him for everything he has done. R. Gray made a motion to to elect D. Nichols
as a member of the Planning Board. M. Kelley 2™ the motion., Discussion- None. Vote
5-0. D. Nichols accepted the offer. S. Ludwig also stated that the Mettings are scheduled
for the 4" Wednesday of the Month at 7:00pm.

Website- R. Gray stated the website needs some updating and he like to make an effort
to get things up to date. He said it will be lots of work but thinks it needs to be done. He
will touch base on it at next meeting.

Land Use Ordinance- R. Gray stated it is up to snuff but we need to be prepared to
update the ordinance and it is going to require a public meeting and vote. R. Gray will
be working on it.

Cemetery- R. Gray steted he noticed the tree's and stuff haven't been taken care of yet.
T. Allen stated it was supposed to have been done last year. She suggested maybe
talking to Brenda to see if she has any information on it. The board said they may have
to find another contractor to take care of it.

Cyber Assesment- R. Gray stated we received a cyber assesment, he knew it would be
lacking . He is going to start working on it.

Policy Committee- R. Gray said they already addressed it. L. Hurst also volunteered to
join the committee.

Selectmen Meeting Frequency- R. Gray explained he went to a class and some towns
do bi- weekly meetings. N. Veazie said he doesn't care either way he is just worried
about putting to much on Kielie. Kielie stated she didn't care she does the warrents
every 2 weeks anyways. But she is going to need the board to back her to make sure
everyone has there paperwork in on time. R. Gray suggested the meetings be held on
Thursdays. N. Veazie asked if R. Gray would set up a calender of the dates so they can
be posted.

R. Gray made a motion to hold the Selectmens Meetings every 2 weeks on Thursday. D.
Gray 2™ the motion. Discussion — D. Gray asked D. Goddard if this would work for
him? D. Goddard stated that it was baseball season so any day will be didfficult.

Vote 5-0



VIL.

VIII.

Transfer Station- N. Veazie had sent out an email. D. Nichols was looking around the
transfer station and noticed scrap metal down over the hill. He proposed to be able to
take off parts and keep a spreadsheet and pay same rate as B & S Scrap does. He is
willing to sign a liability waiver. D. Gray stated he has some concerns about the waiver.
R. Gray said they would have pottle take a look at the waiver to make sure they are
covered. N. Veazie said to send it to Pottle and we can revisit it next meeting.

Ballot Clerks- K. Gray stated we had to nominate Ballot Clerks by may 2, 2022. she
gave them a list of previous ballot clerks and some new ones that volunteered. R. Gray
made a motion to accept the list as written. M. Kelley 2™ the motion. Discussion- None.

Vote 5-0
OPEN SESSION
- Public-

+ Selectmen- None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1 MRSA § 405 (6) (A) Personnel Matters- at 7:42 pm M. kelley made a motion to go
into Executive Session. R. Gray 2™ the Motion. Discussion- None. Vote 5-0

OPEN SESSION

At 7:50 D. Gray made a motion to come out of Executive Session. M. Kelley 2™ the
motion. Discussion- None. Vote 5-0

+  N. Veazie made a motion to increase J. Williams pay to $18.00 per hour. R. Gray 2™ the
motion. Discussion- None. Vote 5-0

ADJOURNMENT

+ M. Kelley made a motion to adjourn at 8:03 pm. D. Goddard 2™ the motion.
Discussion- None. Vote 5-0



Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Williams
Town Clerk

Mrman Veazie ( Chair)
@7/ é—% Dean Gray
had L1l sty
y Lo =
" Derek Goddard

) “,%"V/ Roger Gray

=




